

Curriculum vitae Blanca L. Vergara, MBA

Profile

Blanca Vergara is a woman on a mission: to accelerate the emergence of the Heart Centered Economy. Through her books and lectures she dares intelligent women to fully express themselves, embrace risk, and lead by example. Among her books are “Women Work Wonders” and “One Couple Two Careers”. She has degrees in IT and Coaching, as well as an MBA. Her 25-plus years of international business experience stems from working at large firms like Price Waterhouse and the European Space Agency. She is fluent in English, Spanish and Dutch.

Professional experience

2007-to date *Your Looking Glass, Amsterdam, The Netherlands*

President and Founder. Sep. 2007 – to date

Empower professionals to be active actors in the emergence of a more humane global economy.

- **Frequent speaker and panelist in diverse large forums (from 30 to 700 people)** on leadership empowerment for intelligent women. Clients include ABN AMRO, TU Delft, the Mexican Embassy in the Netherlands and the Rotterdam School of Management.
- Developed live and on-line programs for **leadership empowerment**.
 - **Make the Dual Career Couple Thrive:** Empower young professional couples to actively manage their relationship to become a solid and enduring families, while building successful and high impact careers.
 - **The Right Career Choice:** Empower young professionals to make conscious the profound influence that family and culture have in their decision making; so that they own their own career choices, in fact their own identity.
- **Hosted** diverse on-line conferences for **heart centered leadership empowerment**.
 - **Building the Heart Centered Economy Summit:** Global summit to empower young professionals with knowledge and experience so that they thrive and have true impact in these volatile and uncertain times.
 - **Parenting the Gods:** Global summit empowering parents to stop the chain of pain, fear, violence and other challenges passing generation after generation. It’s about opening the door towards a future blessed with love, compassion and possibility.
 - **Pregnant-preneur Project:** Global summit offering our guidance and knowledge towards harnessing the power of pregnancy as the fuel for a brand new YOU.
- **Mentored** diverse professionals: business owners, executives from IBM, HP, Shell, Habitat for Humanity, Logica, Phillips, Accenture, etc.

BLANCA VERGARA
Leadership Empowerment For Intelligent Women



2002-2007 **Serco, The Netherlands**. *Contract Manager. Overall P&L and HR responsible of IT & R&D outsourcing contracts for the European Space Agency and European Patent Office*

1999 -2002 **Virtual Enterprises Architects (Consulting Firm), The Netherlands**. *Co-Founder*

1995-1997 **Price Waterhouse, Mexico City, Mexico**. *ICT Senior Auditor for clients like IBM, Compaq, HP and MCI*

1992-1995 **Citibank, Mexico City, Mexico** . *ICT Internal Auditor*

Publications

2017 **One Couple Two Careers**. Master the art of love and career

2016 **Unstoppable You**. The ultimate guide to make things happen

2007 - to date Heart Centered Leadership Development weekly e-zine, read by thousands of people in more than 25 countries around the world.

2010 **Never Apply For A Job Again**. The ultimate guide to live your lifework

2009 **Women Work Wonders**. Transformational Manual for 21st Century Women.

Education

2007-2008 **Coaching Certificate**, Hudson Institute, Santa Barbara, CA, USA

1997-1999 Rotterdam School of Management, **Master of Business Administration**

1988-1992 Universidad Simon Bolivar, Mexico City, Mexico. BSc in Information Systems **(Graduate with Honors)**

Affiliations

2014 – **Global Presence Ambassador of Parenting 2.0**. Promoting a more proactive Life Skills Educational Process for all persons

2004-2007 Founder, President, VP Education of Taste and **Toastmasters** Club. Dutch champion of impromptu speaking competition

Honors

2018 WEF 18 Exceptional Woman Award

1997-1999 Scholarship granted by Mexican Council for Science and Technology

1994 Mexican Banking Commission Award

1993 Among the “Better Students of Mexico”, awarded by the Mexican Ministry of Education

Languages

Languages Spanish (native proficiency), English (Full professional proficiency), Dutch (Full professional proficiency)

BLANCA VERGARA
Leadership Empowerment For Intelligent Women



Selected Previous Speaking Customers



UNIVERSITEIT VAN AMSTERDAM



BLANCA VERGARA
Leadership Empowerment For Intelligent Women



Website: <http://www.blancavergara.com/>

email: blanca@blancavergara.com

Telephone: +31208932112

Linkedin: <http://nl.linkedin.com/in/blancavergara>

Twitter: <http://twitter.com/#!/BlancaVergara>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/BlancaVergaraCommunity>

YouTube: <https://www.youtube.com/user/blancavergara>

BLANCA VERGARA
Leadership Empowerment For Intelligent Women

